From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@hlueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 October 2015 14:59

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'; 'Rewired Rewired'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey
Are we going to get a reply to the below emails please?

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 26 October 2015 13:26

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'; 'Rewired Rewired'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Dear Josey

Today the case was put back until Feb 2016 which you knew it was going to be as nothing had been done once again.

I am the one trying to keep Simon stable with his heath but when his acting Solicitors don't do the things, they should this
gets very hard.

Simon is the one that is suffering due to this but it is having a large impact on me and the family, due to cases keep being

put back because things are not done on time.

This ASBO case has now being going on for over a year the last case was also over a year. These cases both of them was

put back more than once because things were just not done.

Simon wants an application put in to address these ASBO conditions which I hope can be address in a timely manner,

All the conditions are for illegal raves which was not proven at the trial it was only proven that Simon had acted in an

anti-social manner. How I really don't know as the cases application was, he was the organiser of these illegal raves. Not

one person or police




